# THS Performance Arts Booster Meeting

Minutes: Monday, December 09, 2019, 7pm, THS Choir Room

#### Call to Order:

- Peggie Suomela made a motion to call the meeting to order
- 2<sup>nd</sup> by Chris Kenny
- Unanimous vote to call the meeting to order at 7:00pm

#### Last month's minutes:

- Chris Kenny made a motion to accept the November 2019 Minutes.
- 2<sup>nd</sup> by Thea Rudland
- Unanimous vote to accept minutes.

# Treasurer's Report

- Assets = \$27,967.25
- Seem to be about \$2,541.39 in the red, but hoping Fundraising will help
- Insurance increased by \$100.00 by FCPS to be able to meet in classroom.
- \$650 for Martinsburg will show on December Statement.
- Still missing a few Show Choir Fees
- Chris Kenny made a motion to accept the treasurer's report.
- 2<sup>nd</sup> by Peggie Suomela
- Unanimous vote to accept treasurer's report.

# Director's Report:

- Adjudication went well. Students stayed consistent and did a nice job overall.
- The play was well received.
- Most of the individual songs have been looked at and most were approved, a few need to be reconsidered.
- There are a lot of practices and rehearsals coming up. Expect your child to be tired. Please check the schedule for all the upcoming practices. Terry said he will send out Remind texts to confirm all these dates.
- Tickets for the Benefit Concert should have come home on Wednesday, Dec 11th. Each student has 10 to sell at \$10 each. You can request more if need be. If you do not sell all 10, tickets must be returned or you will have to pay for them.
- There will be most likely be a show at Frederick High School Jan 7<sup>th</sup> at 7pm. Looking into some scheduling conflicts with a different concert.
- Important schedule choir dates are on Schoololgy and Google Classroom as a spreadsheet. You can sync dates with your calendar using Google Calendar.
- Winter Concert is Dec 17<sup>th</sup>. Show Choir does about 2 numbers in this concert.
- Benefit Concert is on Friday, Dec 20<sup>th</sup>.
- Discussed selling ads for the programs, Order forms came home and are on the website with the pricing information.
- Saturday, Dec. 14<sup>th</sup> is a mandatory full dress / makeup rehearsal from 9am -4pm.
- Have students bring or be brought lunch around 12:15.
- We will probably need a couple of parents help here for the Saturday rehearsal.

- The girls makeup is posted on google classroom. It was brought up that some pieces are hard to find and although available on amazon.com, it may not arrive by rehearsal on Saturday.
- Costumes still are not it and phone calls are not being returned now. Looking into what options we have. Considering getting out of contract, but time is running out. May have to just work with what we have in green dresses and the blue tops.
- Caroling is at 6 on Saturday Dec 14<sup>th</sup>. Students and Parents should be downtown on the corner of Patrick & Market by 5:45.
- It was mentioned that a lot of money was brought in by singing near the creek by La Paz. Would like to stay around that area next time.

## Fundraisers:

- Bingo:
  - O Date is Sunday, Jan 12, 2020, around 2pm -6pm
  - Peggie will need help with this event.
  - Kids and Parent involvement needed. You can sign up on Sign Up Genius. You can help and play at the same time. Kids can help with almost everything except handling any money or tip jars.
  - Tickets should be available to take home on Saturday, the 14th. Each student will receive 5 tickets, they are \$30 each.
  - We need sponsors, cash donations, raffle item donations and basket item donations.
  - o Any and all donations welcome.
  - It was suggested to get a group together and go store to store in the mall and around
    Westview Shopping Center.
  - Sponsor letter and form are also on the website. THSPAB.org
- Restaurant Nights:
  - Still waiting to hear from MOD Pizza on how much was made.
  - We made about \$186 from the Chipotle Fundraiser.
- Golf Tournament:
  - o Still on the list, will get back to planning this event soon after December.

## **Next Booster Meeting:**

• Monday, January 09, 2020

#### Close:

- Chris Kenny made a motion to close the meeting.
- 2<sup>nd</sup> by Peggie Suomela
- Unanimous vote to close the meeting at 7:50pm